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White, John

To: Harriet Jerram
Subject: RE: Gosport - funding

Brilliant - thank you so much

On the funding point - would you be able to ask your clerk to prepare an estimate for all your work (including
preparing for and attending at the hearing) with breakdowns of costings for counsel's fees. In due course |
can include this with the application. | hope this is okay.

Look forward to speaking with you soon.
Bestwishes

From: Harriet Jerram | Code A
Sent: 18 August 2008 10:38

To: White, John

Subject: Gosport - funding

Dear John,

| have been in contact with Richard Stevinson at Crosse and Crosse in Exeter and he is more than happy to
speak to you about applications for exceptional funding from the LSC for inquests. | suspect he is best off
giving you an overview, but it would be worthwhile you also speaking to Penny Evans at the same firm as she
has been dealing with most of the practicalities. Richard is a partner and Penny a Legal Executive (a v

competent onel!), so you might be better starting off with Richard. Penny is not in today but works on
Tuesdav
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via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381
and delete this e-mail from your system.,
Thank you.

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information.
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